Bulletin

DATE: JUNE 1, 1999 99-0213
TO: GENERAL RESELLERS
FROM: CLINT HOFFMAN

SUBJECT: DISCONTINUATION: VPL-SC50U

Sony is announcing the discontinuation of the VPL-SC50U uitra portable SVGA LCD Projector.
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MODEL DESCRIPTION
VPL-SC50U Uitra Portable SVGA LCD Projector
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There is no direct replacement for the VPL-SC50U. Q\H-L( {N\ gf 7
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As of this date, there is no remaining “A” stock inventory.

The VPL-SC60U ultra portable projector will be introduced in the coming days. It is similar to
the VPL-SC50U but with higher specifications and additional features when compared to the
VPL-SC50U.

If you have any questions about the discontinuation of the VPL-SC50U ultra portable SVGA
LCD Projector, please contact your local Distribution Account Manager.

Good selling,
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Clint Hoffman

Marketing Manager, Display Products
Broadcast and Professional Company



